
From: Hill, Shannon
To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: Google Project webpage needs meeting info
Date: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 12:24:39 PM

 
 

From: Wessling, Cheryl 
Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 2:32 PM
To: Manford, Robert <Robert.Manford@sanjoseca.gov>; Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; Keyon,
David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Rood, Timothy <timothy.rood@sanjoseca.gov>; Kuhlmann, Dylan
<dylan.kuhlmann@sanjoseca.gov>; Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: RE: Google Project webpage needs meeting info
 
All docs except the videos will physically post on the City website but links will appear on both
websites. It won’t be simultaneous because there are different actors involved in posting to the
respective sites, but we have a chart to
orchestrate who does what and when.
 
James – what time is the submittal and can we get it done as early in the day as possible so that
Dylan can post the documents and links can be shared on both sites. The news release hinges on
this.
 

From: Manford, Robert 
Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 2:12 PM
To: Wessling, Cheryl <Cheryl.Wessling@sanjoseca.gov>; Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; Keyon,
David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>;
Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Rood, Timothy <timothy.rood@sanjoseca.gov>; Kuhlmann, Dylan
<dylan.kuhlmann@sanjoseca.gov>; Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: RE: Google Project webpage needs meeting info
 
Can we just provide links to both websites simultaneously?
 

From: Wessling, Cheryl 
Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 2:10 PM
To: Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Han, James
<James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Rood, Timothy <timothy.rood@sanjoseca.gov>; Manford, Robert
<Robert.Manford@sanjoseca.gov>; Kuhlmann, Dylan <dylan.kuhlmann@sanjoseca.gov>;
Hill,
Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: RE: Google Project webpage needs meeting info
 
David, I see the simplicity of driving people just to www.sanjoseca/GoogleProject but because the
project is in hand with DSAP, I think Lori and Kim will feel strongly about including
www.diridonsj.org
in the news release. There is a lot of info and visuals at diridonsj that give insight into the project.
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I’ll work with Lori to ensure links appear in way that avoids a rabbit hole.
--Cheryl
 

From: Tu, John 
Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 1:37 PM
To: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Wessling, Cheryl
<Cheryl.Wessling@sanjoseca.gov>; Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Rood, Timothy <timothy.rood@sanjoseca.gov>; Manford, Robert
<Robert.Manford@sanjoseca.gov>; Kuhlmann, Dylan <dylan.kuhlmann@sanjoseca.gov>;
Hill,
Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Re: Google Project webpage needs meeting info
 
David, 
 
Most of the items will be hosted and at the very least link on the project website.  I think the
only really think living on Diridon SJ page besides some reference material is the video, and
that
is jus because they have the staff and have done it before posting the videos on their
page. 
 

Best,
Tong (John) Tu 
 
Planner IV (Supervising Planner) |
Planning Division | PBCE 
City of San José
| 200 East Santa Clara Street  
Email:
john.tu@sanjoseca.gov |
Phone: (408)-535-6818
For More Information Please Visit:
http://www.sanjoseca.gov/planning

 

From: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 1:32 PM
To: Wessling, Cheryl <Cheryl.Wessling@sanjoseca.gov>; Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>;
Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Rood, Timothy <timothy.rood@sanjoseca.gov>; Manford, Robert
<Robert.Manford@sanjoseca.gov>;
Kuhlmann, Dylan <dylan.kuhlmann@sanjoseca.gov>; Hill,
Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Re: Google Project webpage needs meeting info
 
Hi Cheryl and James,
 
Should we just send everyone to the main Google project website at
www.sanjoseca.gov/googleproject ?  I think this will be easier to include all necessary
information, including links
to the EIR and AB 900 Administrative Record, rather than the
diridonsj.org website.  
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Going to diridonsj.org will be somewhat of a rabbit hole for people looking for Google specific
information.  
 
Thanks,
 
 
David Keyon
Principal Planner, Environmental Review
City of San Jose
(408) 535-7898   david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov

From: Wessling, Cheryl <Cheryl.Wessling@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 1:24 PM
To: Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>; Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Rood, Timothy <timothy.rood@sanjoseca.gov>; Manford, Robert
<Robert.Manford@sanjoseca.gov>;
Kuhlmann, Dylan <dylan.kuhlmann@sanjoseca.gov>; Hill,
Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>;
Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Google Project webpage needs meeting info
 
James or John – Re the Wednesday announcement and people/reporters coming to our website, I
think it would be very helpful for people to see the chain of all intended public meetings, whether or
not yet scheduled.
 
Can you please insert any known public meetings between now and going to Council in Spring 2021
into the email text below? If the meeting doesn’t yet have a date/time, just write “tbd.”  I know
there’s a meeting on Oct. 19; please provide
the content for that using the format shown below.
 
David Keyon advises that any meetings specific to the EIR also show up here, so please include those,
e.g., the November HLC meeting.
 
Dylan or I will handle posting the updated content you provide.
 
PLEASE UPDATE WITH MEETING CONTENT:

MEETINGS & PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT

Due to the coronavirus emergency, public
engagement has shifted
from in-person meetings to online engagement. Public meetings to
date are listed below and any new virtual meetings will appear in this
section.

Please also visit diridonsj.org for
public engagement on Diridon
Station Area projects, including the Google Project. The City has
recently completed an extensive public survey on concepts under
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consideration.
The survey input will help inform the City’s work on
both the Google project and policy changes that would apply to the
entire Diridon Station Area. Survey results will be posted
at diridonsj.org.

Historic Landmarks Commission/Early Referral Meeting
Wednesday, January 15, 2020 - 6:30 p.m.
San Jose City Hall, Wing Rooms 119 - 120
200 E. Santa Clara St. San Jose

Meeting focus: Provide the Historic Landmarks Commission with an
early opportunity to comment on landmarks
and historic resources
within and around the project site. Meeting agenda and
minutes.

Development Application Community Meeting
Thursday, December 5, 2019 - 5:30 p.m. to 7:30 p.m.
Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Library, Room 225
150 E. San Fernando St., San Jose

Meeting focus: This meeting allowed Google, the project applicant, to
present the project and answer questions.
City staff also presented
the City's review and decision-making process. Following the
presentations, meeting attendees gathered in small groups to
provide feedback. This input is being summarized and will be posted
below when done.

City Review Process PowerPoint – English
version, Spanish version
Google's presentation 

Environmental Impact Report (EIR) Scoping Meeting
Thursday, November 7, 2019 7:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m.
San Jose City Hall, Wing Rooms 118 - 120
200 E. Santa Clara St. San Jose

Meeting focus: This meeting seeks to capture
public input on the
Google Project environmental analysis. View our handout on
understanding the EIR and what it evaluates. All documents related
to the EIR are listed on the Downtown
West Mixed Use
Development webpage under the Planning Division's Active EIRs
webpage.

 
------------------------
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Thanks,
 
Cheryl Wessling 
|
 Public Information Manager 
City of San José, Dept. of Planning, Building and Code Enforcement
www.sanjoseca.gov/pbce
408.535.6817  |
 cheryl.wessling@sanjoseca.gov
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Stay informed
www.bit.ly/PBCENewsletter-Signup
BuildingSanJose 
facebook 
twitter  instagram
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